

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Zoning Commission



MEMORANDUM

TO: Eric Shaw, Director
Office of Planning

FROM: Sharon S. Schellin ¹⁵³
Secretary to the Zoning Commission

DATE: July 1, 2015

SUBJECT: Request for Consent Calendar Action - Z.C. Case No. 08-33C (Conference Center Associates I, LLC – Minor Modification to a PUD & Related Map Amendment)

On June 29, 2009, the Office of Zoning received a request from Conference Center Associates I, LLC (the "Applicant") for a minor modification to a PUD previously approved by Z.C. Order Nos. 08-33, 08-33A, and 08-33B.

Pursuant to 11 DCMR § 3011, I have reviewed the request and determined that it meets the basic filing requirements and will place this matter on the July 27, 2015 agenda. OP's input on this request would be greatly appreciated.

Attachment

cc. Jennifer Steingasser

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 08-33C
EXHIBIT NO. 3